A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2014

E-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 P.M.

FINANCE & PERSONNEL COMMITTEE:

- Richland South Project
- 2014 Staffing Levels (amendment)
- 2015 Salt (authorize purchase)
- Miscellaneous
- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:
 - -Regular Session held July 21, 2014
 - -Special Session held July 28, 2014
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Official
- 5. Ordinances for Second Reading:

0-72-14

AN ORDINANCE BANNING PARKING AND CLOSING THAT PORTION OF COURT STREET FROM MULBERRY TO CARPENTER ON OCTOBER 25 AND 26, 2014, IN ANTICIPATION OF A LARGE NUMBER OF PEOPLE CONVERGING ON DOWNTOWN ATHENS (HALLOWEEN WEEKEND). Introduced by Council Member Cochran

0-73-14

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE CHAPTER 11.04, VENDING, PEDDLING AND SOLICITING, TO ALLOW VENDING IN A DESIGNATED AREA ON OCTOBER 25 AND 26, 2014 (HALLOWEEN WEEKEND). Introduced by Council Member Cochran

0-74-14

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE SECTION 13.04.10, UNNECESSARY NOISE, FOR SCHEDULED BANDSTAND PERFORMANCES, HOSTED BY THE CLEAN AND SAFE HALLOWEEN COMMITTEE ON OCTOBER 25 AND 26, 2014 (HALLOWEEN WEEKEND). Introduced by Council Member Patterson

0-75-14

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A GLASS-FREE DRINKING CONTAINER ZONE ON COURT STREET AND ADJOINING SIDEWALKS BETWEEN UNION AND STATE ON OCTOBER 25 AND 26, 2014 (HALLOWEEN WEEKEND).

Introduced by Council Member Patterson

0-76-14

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF COURT STREET ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2014, FROM 5:00 P.M. TO 7:30 P.M. FOR TRICK-OR-TREAT HOSTED BY THE ATHENS UPTOWN BUSINESS ASSOCIATION.
Introduced by Council Member Cochran

0-77-14

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE, TITLE 7, SECTION 7.05.26(B)(1), CITY GARAGE METERED PARKING RATES AND REGULATIONS, ON MONDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2014, FOR THE ATHENS UPTOWN BUSINESS ASSOCIATION'S TRICK-OR-TREAT. Introduced by Council Member Cochran

6. Ordinances for First Reading:

0-78-14

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2014 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-79-14

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCES 19-14 AND 39-14, THE RICHLAND SOUTH PROJECT (#244); AUTHORIZING AN INTERFUND TRANSFER; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-80-14

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2014 STAFFING LEVELS AUTHORIZED BY ORDINANCE 0-146-13; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

0-81-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF ROAD SALT FOR THE STREET DEPARTMENT AND SOFTENING SALT FOR THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.
Introduced by Council Member Patterson

7. Resolution for Second Reading:

R-11-14

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETERMINED BY THE BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR. Introduced by Council Member Knisely

- 8. Announcements & Other Business:
 - Motion to Accept the Auditor's July, 2014 financial reports
- 9. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services
 Not Covered on the Agenda
- 10. Adjournment

Jim Sands President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.